

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Eugenia M. Lynch <eugenia.lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:18 PM
To: Coughlin, Bridget; Chant-Berry, Shanon; Heisler, Christopher
Subject: RE: Wednesday list

Could you guys send the requests in these matters

From: Coughlin, Bridget [<mailto:BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:16 PM
To: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>; Chant-Berry, Shanon <SChant-Berry@co.ocean.nj.us>; Heisler, Christopher <CHeisler@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wednesday list

Shanon Chant-Berry has McMahon.
Chris Heisler has Samaritano.



Bridget Coughlin
Supervising Assistant Prosecutor
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
732-929-2027 ext. 7994

WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 x 7994 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 12:00 PM
To: Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: RE: Wednesday list

Erin McMahon and Jason Samaritano

From: Coughlin, Bridget [<mailto:BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:49 AM
To: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wednesday list

What offers do you need?



Bridget Coughlin
Supervising Assistant Prosecutor
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
732-929-2027 ext. 7994

WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 x 7994 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:46 AM
To: Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: RE: Wednesday list

Only have offer in the portal for Jose AguillarFlores

From: Coughlin, Bridget [<mailto:BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:26 AM
To: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wednesday list

Yes plea offers are in the portal. If you don't have one give me a call, sometime I can't give one yet if I don't have victim impact.



Bridget Coughlin
Supervising Assistant Prosecutor
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
732-929-2027 ext. 7994

WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 x 7994 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:24 AM
To: Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: RE: Wednesday list

Pleas are in portal as well

From: Coughlin, Bridget [<mailto:BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:23 AM
To: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Wednesday list

On my cases sure! They should be uploaded in the portal.



**Bridget Coughlin
Supervising Assistant Prosecutor
Ocean County Prosecutor's Office
119 Hooper Avenue
Toms River, NJ 08753
732-929-2027 ext. 7994**

WARNING: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, law enforcement sensitive, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify me immediately by reply or by telephone (732)929-2027 x. 7994 and immediately delete this message and all its attachments.
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY - LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE

From: Eugenia M. Lynch <Eugenia.Lynch@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 11:10 AM
To: Coughlin, Bridget <BCoughlin@co.ocean.nj.us>
Subject: Wednesday list

Should we contact you if we need the plea offers for Wednesday

Khajezadeh, Dina

From: Aram Karabulut <Aram.Karabulut@opd.nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:18 PM
To: Brandon Dejesus
Cc: Toscano, Taylor; Heisler, Christopher
Subject: RE: Jason Samaritano Case No: 20-000445

Brandon,

It does not pose a problem for me. I will see you there.

ARAM D. KARABULUT, ESQ.
ASSISTANT DEPUTY PUBLIC DEFENDER
OCEAN TRIAL REGION
236 MAIN STREET
TOMS RIVER, NJ
PHONE: (732) 286-6400
FAX: (732) 286-6432

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender that you have received this e-mail in error and delete the original and any copy of the e-mail. Unintended transmission does not constitute waiver of the attorney-client privilege or any other privilege.

From: Brandon Dejesus [mailto:brandon.dejesus@njcourts.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2020 2:15 PM
To: Taylor Toscano <TToscano@co.ocean.nj.us>; Aram Karabulut <Aram.Karabulut@opd.nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Jason Samaritano Case No: 20-000445

Good Afternoon,

Judge Daniels will now be handling the above Motion to Reopen. His Honor has requested both the State and counsel please arrive at 9:00am for conferencing. If this poses a problem for either of you please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you both for your understanding.

Best,

Brandon DeJesus
Law Clerk to the Honorable Wendel E. Daniels, P.J.Cr.
Superior Court of New Jersey, Ocean Vicinage
120 Hooper Avenue, Courtroom 12
Toms River, N.J. 08754
Tel: 732-504-0700, Ext. 64226
Fax: 732-435-8426
E-mail: Brandon.dejesus@njcourts.gov